ITB-21-019-MV ESSER-FUNDED PROMETHEAN PANELS 
ADDENDUM #1

Questions and Answers

1. Are we able to stipulate a minimum amount of Panels to install at one school. Example: Install or Remove 10 Panels at Miami Lakes HS.
Answer: No

2. If the dealer is an approved dealer that has their own install team are they an acceptable installer even if they are not a women owed or minority business?
Answer: No. According to section 5.2 Method of Award, there is a mandatory sub-contracting requirement to use a M-DCPS certified non-minority women or African American installation firm to install all 2,500 Promethean Panels for this ITB. 

3. Can you confirm that this bid does not include any running of wiring (electric or data) in the walls or ceiling and only asks for plugs into electric or data outlets.
Answer: Yes, I can confirm that.

4. The Excel pricing document provided by Miami Dade in DemandStar for ITB 21-019-MV is password protected.  I am unable to edit. Can you provide a document that is not password protected?
Answer: A new excel spreadsheet has been attached to this addendum. 

5. Who is responsible for data jack wiring? 
Answer: Data jack wiring is covered by another department.

6. Do we assume all places will have a data jack installed and ready to go?
Answer: Yes

7. Any special cabling to the teacher desk area?
Answer: No

8. Who provides the cabling to the Teacher desk area?
Answer: There is no wiring to the Teacher desk area.

9. What cables does the installer have to provide?
Answer: Installer will need to provide a Cat5 cable up to 25 feet.

10. Where do we put who the Installer Sub-contractor is?
Answer: There is no specific way to provide this information.  Please remember that the sub-contractor must be an M-DCPS certified non-minority women or African American installation firm.  Please provide a copy of their MDCPS certification in the bid response. 

11. Any additional HDMI or RCA input required to connect to the board?  If yes, is MDCPS providing?
Answer: No, HDMI or RCA cable are not necessary. 

12. Who at the school is going to sign-off they received the deinstall product?
Answer: School site administrator
13. What licenses (if any) are required by the installer?
Answer: Certification to install Promethean Panels

14. Is MDCPS buying all 2500 panels in one purchase order?
Answer: Yes

15. Is MDCPS going to provide an installation schedule? 
Answer: Yes

16. Is MDCPS going to provide a Rollout schedule for the purchase of the panels?
Answer: Yes

17. When does MDCPS anticipate having all the panels installed by?
Answer: To be determined based on the approval of this bid but ideally, we would want to be done by August 2022 before the start the school. 

18. Where is the sample signoff referenced in the ITB?
Answer: The sample signoff has been included with this addendum. 

19. Delivery lead time for product, isn’t that the same for everyone?  Shouldn’t this be coming from Promethean?
Answer: Delivery lead time will be listed on the issued Purchase Order. 

20. References on Attachment #12 – that is one per reference?  What if we don’t get the signed copy back in time, do we submit unsigned?
Answer:  Please ensure that the attachment is signed when submitting your bid response. 

21. Can you provide Attachment #12 in an EDITABLE format?
Answer: Unfortunately, we do not have an editable format of this document.  

22. Can you provide all the forms in an EDITABLE format?
Answer: Please refer to the answer for question #21. 

23. Digital Signature accepted since we are submitting electronically?
Answer: Yes

24. Who is the current provider of the Promethean Panels and who is the current installer?
Answer: Current provider is CDW-G and ASC is their installer

25. Please provide the link to view the recorded Pre-bid conference.
[bookmark: _GoBack]Answer: http://attachmentManagerFiles.dadeschools.net/getFile.ashx?id=m5mgGwsbU~!eGRtpDxIn2oC0~!HRchj1E5rMGTzxAamxyjxH3eYRRxh5lvHtfQNa/bmhk3cZxXcig=&app=AttachmentManager 

26. Will MDCPS answer the question in writing the were asked in the recorded pre-bid conference?
Answer: All questions received in writing will be answered. 

27. Why is the Miami-Dade Schools discriminating against Hispanic and other firms by NOT allowing us to participate in installation?
Answer: The minority requirements were determined by the Office of Economic Opportunity during the Goal Setting Committee meeting. No one is restricted from answering this bid. 

28. This is being paid by Federal Funds and descrimination should NOT be part of the criteria.  Please open this bid up to ALL minority firms that represent the make-up of Miami-Dade Cititzens. Who and how was the decision to ONLY allow Women and African-American Firms to install(s)?  Is the Black Contractors Association that was on the Pre-Bid lobbying OEO?  They are not registered on the District Lobbyist Site. Has the Inspector General also approved this?
Answer: Please refer to the answer for question #27. 

29. Please provide the evaluation criteria used by Miami-Dade to sole-source to Promethean.  
Answer: Miami-Dade has an install base of over 14,000 Promethean Interactive White Boards and over 4,900 Promethean Panels. This is not a new project just a continuation of an existing project. The District is standardized to Promethean products.

30. When was this evaluation conducted?
Answer: Please refer to the answer for question #29. 

31. When was the advertisement to participate in the Display Panel evaluation issued? 
Answer: Please refer to the answer for question #29. 

32. During the Pre-bid, Mr. Benvenuti acknowledged the specifications were obsolete or old.  Please provide accurate model(s) and specifications so we all can bid on apples to apples displays.
Answer: The specifications are current for what Miami-Dade is purchasing and we can continue to purchase those specs or better. We are aware that technology changes and we understand that these specifications may be superseded should another model be offered by Promethean.

33. This bid is priced around $8,500,000.00. Has the Inspector General approved this sole source bid process? 
Answer: This bid has been fully approved by District administration.

34. Why were the other products such as Cleartouch, Boxlight, Galaxy Next, Dell, Samsung, Ben Q not considered for this process?
Answer: Please refer to the answer for question #29. 

35. Have you reviewed the number of Promethean panels not working that the schools have now?
Answer: Not Applicable 

36. Please send testing results of the these other products which have been on the market for years and why they were not placed in this process.
Answer: Please refer to the answer for question #29. 
	

37. Show how the Promethean panels were the "hands down" choice making the other products not even a close second.
Please refer to the answer for question #29. 

38. Is there a timeline for the competition of the project?
Answer: This will be determined once the contract has been awarded but ideally, we would want to be done by August of 2022, before the start of school.

39. Where is the de-installation staging area for pick up? Is it at each school or a main hub for the district?
Answer: De-Installed boards will be left at each school site.

40. How long does it take for the firmware update?
Answer: This varies but for the most part just a few minutes.  

41. How big is the school district to figure our travel for the techs? Is there a map of locations? 
Answer: Locations can be found on the District website.

42. Will the district or the technicians be responsible for scheduling the removal of the old units and the installations of the new boards?
Answer: Instructional Technology will provide a schedule for Installation. The vendor technicians will not be responsible for removing the de-installed equipment. 

43. How are the units being mounted, on a wall or moveable cart? Or both?
Answer: Wall installation with a small number of movable carts.

44. Who will be in charge of removing trash from the site?
Answer: The installer will be responsible for removing the empty panel boxes from the school site.

45. Can the school dumpsters be used?
Answer: No

46. Will you accept alternate panel manufacturers or Promethean only?
Answer: Please refer to the answer for question #29. 

47. Can you please clarify what type of work is required removing the existing equipment including cabling.  Does any of this work involve any electrical cabling?  None of our installers are certified in electrical work, so I just want to make sure this will not be a 
requirement.
Answer: We are only requiring that the wall mount equipment be removed not the cabling. 

48. Can the Smart Technologies MX Series 75” panel and Smart Technologies i5 OPS be approved for the alternates on this bid?
Answer: No, Miami-Dade has an install base of over 14,000 Promethean Interactive White Boards and over 4,900 Promethean Panels. This is not a new project just a continuation of an existing project. The district is standardized to Promethean products.

49. I was curious as to whether any alternative brands (that meet or exceed the specs) listed on ITB-21-019-MV - ESSER-Funded Promethean Panels would be considered.
Answer: No, Miami-Dade has an install base of over 14,000 Promethean Interactive White Boards and over 4,900 Promethean Panels. This is not a new project just a continuation of an existing project. The district is standardized to Promethean products.

50. We are concern about installation, the reason is because we want to cover all possible sceneries for installation. And this equipment have different type of connections which it will vary the time of installation and cost of miscellaneous parts. Keep on mind that because of the weight, this equipment require that the wall be reinforced (if needed) at the time of installation for safety. We have some questions about  Page 21.Item 6.20 :
Installation contractor will de-install existing interactive whiteboard, projector, patch cables, or panel from the wall, and stage them at a secure location as specified by school site personnel.
A. Would you specify what equipment (Brand /model)  will be de-install?. For example: Type of projector (Short through or standard), brand model of Interactive Whiteboard, Speakers?
Answer: Interactive White boards from several brands (Smart, Promethean, or other) with either a wall mount project or a ceiling mount projector. We will only require the removal of the wall mount projector and all interactive boards. 

51. The new ActivPanel will be installed per M-DCPS standards, in the pre-determined location and tested by the contractor’s certified installers.
A. Which are the M-DCPS standards? Please elaborate. 
Answer: 

Mounting Height Standards
On a Blank Wall – the mounting heights (above finish floor) for all instructional boards, so that the writing surface, not the bottom of the frame, meets the following requirements: 
A. 2’-4” at pre-K through 3rd grade 
B. 2’-6” at 4th grade and 5th grade 
C. 2’-9” at middle school and high school 
D. 3’-0” at staff areas

Installation on an existing marker board:
Installed just above the pencil tray. 

B. The pre-determined location for the installation will be the same as the old equipment was installed?. If the answer is Yes, after removal of equipment, M-DCPS will repair the wall if needed. (for example paint the wall).
Answer: In most cases installation will occur in the same location but that may not be the case for all installations. The installer will not be required to repair a wall after the removal of the old equipment. 

52. Also M-DCPS will be providing the electrical power, where these power will be located, behind the monitor? or close to it?. We will need raceways to hire the  power cable ? . 4) Would you specify location type: ceiling or wall; if wall, will it be concrete  or drywall (wall will need to be re-forced to support the weight of the new equipment).
Answer: Power will be located near the board or if not available the District will contract for the installation of power. Walls could either be concrete or drywall. Installation of the bracket should be to wall studs. 

53. Will it be installed on first floor or higher floor? 
Answer: The majority of K-8 schools are one or two floors. High schools may have up to 3 floors.

54. These 2,500 Promethean Panels will be installed in how long - total period of time? 
Answer: Please refer to the answer for question #38. 

55. Installation contractor will connect the ActivPanel to an available data jack. Cat5 cable, racetrack and/or floor covering needed will be provided by installing vendor.
A. Will the only connection to the ActivPanel be a data port (Cat5e port)?, (not HDMI, USB). 
Answer: Data and power (not HDMI or USB)

B. Where these data jack will be located, behind the monitor? or close to it?. Also how long the racetrack and/or floor covering?
Answer: The racetrack will be dependent on a room by room basis but not longer than 25 feet. Many rooms have an existing data cable in the wall behind the Interactive White board to a port near the teachers desk that will need to be connected to the data jack.

56. The contractor’s installers will update the hardware to the latest firmware version and the system will be tested for proper connectivity. 
About tested for proper connectivity. You meant tested that the ActivPanel is connected to the Network?, or there is another additional connectivity that will be provided ( Please specify). We are assuming OPS will be tested too.
Answer: Ensuring that the panel is working properly and that there is internet connectivity to the panel and OPS. 

57. According to section 4, VIII – “In order to be considered for award, brands bid “As Equal” or “Equivalent” to the specified brands need to be tested/evaluated to determine compliance with bid specifications”:
A. Why wasn’t a bid as Equal or Equivalent sent out to us for test and evaluation as stated?
Answer: Please refer to the answer for question #29.

B. Why is the Bid asking for a specification that is not future proof?
Answer: These are minimum specifications. Specifications can be exceeded. 

58. According to section 6, 6.3 – “All electrical equipment shall bear the approval symbol or name of Underwriters’ Laboratories, Inc., The Canadian Standards Association or ETL Testing Laboratories[Green, Jacqueline M] “: Why is the required certification for approval is a Canadian approval when other products have more robust and international approvals? (Including USA)
Answer: Underwriters’ Laboratories is a US based standard. 

59. Why is this a sole source bid?
Answer: This is not a sole source bid. Its open to any vendor that can provide Promethean. Miami-Dade has an install base of over 14,000 Promethean Interactive White Boards and over 4,900 Promethean Panels. This is not a new project just a continuation of an existing project. The district is standardized to Promethean products.

60. Why are other brands such as Cleartouch, Boxlight, Galaxy Next, Dell, Samsung, and Ben Q?
Answer: Please refer to the answer for question #29.

